183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206

Emerson, Marc (Health)

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)
Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 11:53 AM
ﬁHeanm
Request for Tender documentation

To:
UNCLASSIFIED

Subject:

i
Happy new Year, | hope you has a good break over the Christmas period.

| have been asked to pass on some questions regarding the QEIl services from the team putting together the request
for tender documents. | was hoping you could answer the following for me:

e Patient pathway
o The current pathway a patient follows including pre-admission and discharge
o Current treatment and discharge pathway
e  Workflow and workforce
o Describe how medical, nursmg allied health and other direct care providers deliver their
care
o List members of the current team by profession or occupation
o How many FTE currently required to run the service
o How many administrative required to run the existing service
e What essential equipment and technology requirements are required for service delivery — what
care and service delivery, communication, clinical and non-clinical support activities are required.

| understand there request is quite urgent, if you could respond ASAP that would be great.
Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you have any follow up.

Thanks

Marc

Marc Emerson | Manager

Phone: 02 5124 9716 | Email: marc.emerson@act.gov.au

Policy, Partnerships and Programs | ACT Health Directorate | ACT Government
2-6 Bowes Street, PHILLIP ACT 2606
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Briones, Danielle (Health)

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 11:53 AM

To: Wall, Megan (Health)

Subject: RE: Information regarding QE11
UNOFFICIAL

Thanks Megan,

| have sent an e-mail t(.

From: Wall, Megan (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 11:39 AM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>
Subject: Information regarding QE11

UNOFFICIAL

Good morning Marc

As per our discussion, to aid in the completion of the current Model of Care required for the RFT | require the
following information please:

e Patient pathway
o The current pathway a patient follows including pre-admission and discharge

o Current treatment and discharge pathway

e Workflow and workforce
o Describe how medical, nursing , allied health and other direct care providers deliver their

care
o List members of the current team by profession or occupation
o How many FTE currently required to run the service
o How many administrative required to run the existing service
e What essential equipment and technology requirements are required for service delivery —what
care and service delivery, communication, clinical and non-clinical support activities are required.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if further clarification is required.

Kind Regards
Megan

Megan Wall | Senior Project Co-ordinator

Health System Strategies & Program Support Unit | Health System Planning & Evaluation Division
(02) 5124 9674 | megan.wall@act.gov.au

2-6 Bowes Street | Woden ACT 2606 | GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601

Care | Collaboration | Excellence | Integrity

ACT

Government

Health
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Cramond, Sarah (Health)

From: Attridge, Vanessa

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 2:54 PM

To: McGregor, Leonie (Health)

Cc: ACT Health DLO; Pulli, Tracey (Health)

Subject: CMS Transition [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: CMS Communication Strategy - V1 - Oct 2018.pdf
Hi Leonie,

May | please ask that someone get in touch wit- at CMS this week to discuss options for getting on the
front foot with publishing some communications very soon, about CMS transitions? | have let know someone
will get back to her. | also spoke with Marc Emerson about this yesterday.

CMS are also anxious to receive an update on plans for transition, procurement etc as soon as possible.
Many thanks,

Nessa

Vanessa Attridge | Chief of Staff

Office of Meegan Fitzharris MLA

Member for Yerrabi

Minister for Health and Wellbeing

Minister for Higher Education

Minister for Medical and Health Research
Minister for Transport

Minister for Vocational Education and Skills

P. (02) 6205 3502 | E.vanessas.attridge@act.gov.au
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UNCLASSIFIED

Background
1. You were recently briefed (MIN18/1670) on the status of negotiations with Canberra
Mothercraft Society and the process for transitioning out.

2. In this brief, the ACT Health Directorate (ACTHD) indicated that the Directorate had
provided a draft Deed of Variation (DoV) to CMS outlining changes in the Service
Funding Agreement necessary to manage CMS’ transition from service delivery at QEIl.

3. At ameeting on Tuesday 9 October 2018, CMS verbally advised that it was happy with

the DoV.

Issues

4.  Afinal DoV was executed by CMS and ACTHD on 12 October 2018. This agreement will
expire an 30 June 2019.

5.  Officers from ACTHD met with CMS to undertake a service visit on
Friday 26 October 2018. At this meeting, CMS informed ACTHD officers that it would
commence informing its staff of the transition out of service delivery in the week
commencing 30 October 2018, with the aim to have all staff informed by
1 November 2018.

6. CMS indicated that its messaging would be around the decision of CMS to exit service
delivery because of economies of scale in health care, and that they would work
proactively with ACTHD in the transition to provide certainty to staff and patients.

7. CMS also indicated that it had informed the Australian Nursing and Midwifery
Federation (ANMF) of the transition and had developed agreed messages to staff.
CMS indicated that the ANMF raised no issues with the proposed transition and was
supportive of the messages.

8.  CMS offered to provide ACTHD the agreed talking points and indicated that its
messaging to staff was around the decision of CMS to exit service provide due to
economies of scale. CMS also indicated that it would not be seeking to undertake
proactive media. A copy of CMS’ Communications Strategy is at Attachment A.

9.  On the afternoon of Saturday 27 October 2018, CM*
provided your Chief of Staff a briefing on the talking points it would be providing to

staff.

10. While CMS was not proposing to engage in proactive public commentary, ACTHD is
proactively preparing a public statement and media FAQ. ACTHD also understands
your Office is in discussions with CMS in relation to a potential public statement.

11.  ACTHD will now commence work on a tender process to find a new service provider
for QEIl. This tender will be the second largest single contract for a health service
provider in the ACT behind the contract with Little Company of Mary (LCM).

12. In addition, as a Gazetted public hospital, QEll is part of the ACT Local Hospital
Network (LHN) and receives some funding through the National Health Reform
arrangements in the same way as the ACT receives federal funding contribution for
hospital services delivered by Canberra Health Services and Calvary Public Hospital
Bruce.

13. The process of seeking a new service provider to integrate with the ACT LHN will
require a range of steps to ensure that the commissioning of services delivered

UNCLASSIFIED
Tracking No.: MIN18/2138 2
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Ritchie, Mela (Health)

215

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Ange

Chicco, Dee (Health) on behalf of De'Ath, Michael (Health)

Friday, 14 December 2018 11:19 AM

DGACTHealth

Doran, Karen (Health); McGregor, Leonie (Health)

FW: ANMF correspondence re Tendering process for QEll Family Centre's new
provider

Correspondence re Tendering process for QEll FC 12122018.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED For-Official-Use-Only

Please trim to Policy for appropriate action.

| have cc’d Karen Doran for information.

Regards
Dee

From: anmfact@anmfact.org.au <anmfact@anmfact.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 12:45 PM

To: De'Ath, Michael (Health) <Michael.De'Ath@act.gov.au>

Subject: ANMF correspondence re Tendering process for QEIl Family Centre's new provider

Good afternoon

Please see attached correspondence from ANMF ACT_

Kind regards
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Australian
Nursing &
Midwifery
Federation

AUSTRALIAIL.EAMTAL YeAmITONY

6. Furtherto Question 5, how will ACT Health ensure such expectatlons are met during the life of
any agreement made with a provider?

7. What preliminary work, if any, has ACT Health conducted to scope the adequacy of the market to
ensure there are potentlal providers who can continue providing the services cu rrently provided
by QEIl, and at the same high level that the ACT and surrounding communities have become
accustomed to?

8. How will any new service provider be required to facilitate growing capaclty for the services
currently provided by CMS?

9. What is the process of transfer of business which ACT Health will expect any successful provider
of the tendering process to commiit to — and will it include:

e Whether the name 'Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre’ will be kept;

o Whether any leave entitlements QEIl staff presently have will be carfled over to the new
provider; and

«  Whether any Enterprise Agreement the nursing and midwifery staff may currently be
working under wilt be carried over to the new provider:

o Whether services will continue to be provided from the current QEN facility at 129
Carruthets Street, Curtin ACT 2605;

¢ Continuing the operation of all QEll's forms, policles and procedures and without making
changes unless affected staff and thelr relevant union(s) are consulted
first; and

»  Express affirmation that all nursing and midwifery staff will continue in their current roles
and permanent employment at QEll for the life of the contract agreed to with the service
provider?

Way Forward
The ANMF understands that CMS' management of QFIl will conclude as of 30 June 2019,
The ANMF would be grateful for a response to this letter frem ACT Health no later than 7 January 2019,

Yours sincerely

ANMF ACT









Tracking No.: GBC18/659
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Cramond, Sarah (He_allth)

From: anmfact@anmfact.org.au

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 12:45 PM

To: De'Ath, Michael (Health)

Subject: ANMF correspondence re Tendering process for QEIl Family Centre's new provider
Attachments: Correspondence re Tendering process for QEIl FC 12122018.pdf

Good afternoon

Please see attached correspondence from ANMF ACT _

Kind regards
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Australian
Nursing &
Midwifery
Federation

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

6. Further to Question 5, how will ACT Health ensure such expectations are met during the life of
any agreement made with a provider?

7. What preliminary work, if any, has ACT Health conducted to scope the adequacy of the market to
ensure there are potential providers who can continue providing the services currently provided
by QEIl, and at the same high level that the ACT and surrounding communities have become
accustomed to?

8. How will any new service provider be required to facilitate growing capacity for the services
currently provided by CMS?

9. What is the process of transfer of business which ACT Health will expect any successful provider
of the tendering process to commit to — and will it include:

o  Whether the name ‘Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre’ will be kept;

o Whether any leave entitlements QEll staff presently have will be carried over to the new
provider; and

o Whether any Enterprise Agreement the nursing and midwifery staff may currently be
working under will be carried over to the new provider;

o Whether services will continue to be provided from the current QEIl facility at 129
Carruthers Street, Curtin ACT 2605;

o  Continuing the operation of all QEll's forms, policies and procedures and without making
changes unless affected staff and their relevant union(s) are consulted
first; and

o  Express affirmation that all nursing and midwifery staff will continue in their current roles
and permanent employment at QEll for the life of the contract agreed to with the service
provider?

Way Forward
The ANMF understands that CMS' management of QEll will conclude as of 30 June 2019.

The ANMF would be grateful for a respanse to this letter from ACT Health no later than 7 January 2019.

Yours sincerely

ANMF ACT
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From: H—iealth)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:46 AM

To: Sheehan, Lynton (Health)

Subject: CMS Communications Strategy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: CMS Communication Strategy - V1 - Oct 2018.pdf

Hi Lynton,

The CMS Communications Strategy as promised.

ﬁds,
_

Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre
PO Box 126

129 Carruthers Street)

curtin ACT 2605

*ustralia

Ph: +
Fax: + 61 2 62052344
e mail: Pact.gov.au

Towards Healthy Families
lia Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
ariving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Cramond, Sarah (Health)

e e )

From: McGregor, Leonie (Health)

Sent: Sunday, 28 October 2018 5:33 PM

To: De'Ath, Michael (Health)

Cc: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

Subject: Fwd: CMS staff & member notification of cessation of operating QEII 30 June 2013
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: image001.png

For information. | have asked Marc to draft us some talking points as well. L
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Attridge, Vanessa" <VanessaS.Attridge@act.gov.au>

Date: 28 October 2018 at 8:42:01 am AEDT

To: (Health)" act.gov.au>

Cc: "McGregor, Leonie (Hea eonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>, "Emerson, Marc (Health)"
<Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: CMS staff & member notification of cessation of operating QEIl 30 June 2019
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Dear

Thank you very much for letting us know, | will have shared this with the Minister.

All the best with the conversations you will be having with staff this week, we will be thinking of you
all.

Kind regards,

Vanessa

Vanessa Attridge
Chief of Staff
Office of Meegan Fitzharris MLA

On 27 Oct 2018, at 9:14 pm, Kirk, Mary (Health) <Mary.Kirk@act.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Vanessa,

Please find attached a brief outlining the information that will be provided to CMS
members and staff on Monday 29 October in relation to their cessation of the
provision of the service at QEll on 30 June 2019. CMS recognises this may generate
public and media interest. 1advise Marc Emerson of this process on Friday and have
copied the DDG Leonie McGregor and Marc into this email.

ihould iou reiuire ani further information please don’t hesitate to contact me on

Kind regards,

Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre
PO Box 126



(129 Carruthers Street)
Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

Ph: +6

Fax: + 61 2 62052344

e mail; @act.gov.au

<image001.png>

Towards Healthy Families

lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari

Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]

<Ministerial Brief - CMS - QEII October 2018.pdf>
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Emerson, Marc (Health)

e —— e et e

From: *—@aﬁh)
Sent: Saturday, 27 October 2018 9:14 PM

To: Attridge, Vanessa

Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health); Emerson, Marc (Health)

Subject: CMS staff & member notification of cessation of operating QEIll 30 June 2019
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: Ministerial Brief - CMS - QEll October 2018.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Vanessa,

Please find attached a brief outlining the information that will be provided to CMS members and staff on Monday 29
October in relation to their cessation of the provision of the service at QEll on 30 June 2019. CMS recognises this
may generate public and media interest. | advise Marc Emerson of this process on Friday and have copied the DDG
Leonie McGregor and Marc into this email.

Should you require any further information please don’t hesitate to contact me on 62052338 or 0412 547370.

Kind regards,

h

Queen Elizabeth |l Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

Ph:
Fax: + 61 2 62052344
e mail act.gov.au

pe Lap s 1 Wl
Sy
Towards Healthy Families

lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Quecs Efizabesh J] Fanily Centre

Soclm—y \\‘\O

SUBJECT: Canberra WMothercraft Society — Public notification of cessation of
operations at Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre on 30 June 2019

To: Vanessa Attridge, Chief of Staff, Office of Minister Fitzharris MLA
rom: [
Date: 27 October 2018 |

Purpose:

To advise the Office of Minister Fitzharris MLA, that:

o the staff of the Queen Elizabeth Il Family centre (QEI) will be notified from Monday
29 October 2018 that CMS will cease operating QEIl from the end of June 2019

o the release of the information may attract public and media interest.

Background

The Canberra Mothercraft Society (CMS) and staff have been leaders in the provision of
social, maternal and child health services for families of the ACT and surrounding region
from the early days of Federation.

CMS is Canberra’s longest serving health service provider and second oldest community
organisation. CMS founded the ACT primary health care maternal and child health services

that have evolved to what we know them as today.

CMS has a long history of identifying the needs of the community, establishing services and
assisting them to grow into the future under the management of another organisation.

CMS is proud of the achievements of the service it has provided through its staff to families
of young children at QEIl. It enjoys a local, national and international reputation for the
provision of high quality services, confirmed by exemplary accreditation results over the

years.

QEI staff demonstrate the vision and values of CMS every day with every family and
increasingly reliable evidence shows this work makes a difference to the long term primary
health and social health outcomes for families.

Issues _
CMS is providing the following advice to its members and staff.

o CMS has run QFIl under a single select tender process for the Federal Government
and then the ACT Government from its opening in 1963.

o InMarch 2016 CMS was advised by delegates from the ACT Health Directorate that
under the ACT Government Procurement Plan, all community run services, including
QEIl, would go to open tender in 2019.
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Recommendations:

s Note the above information.

Queen Elizabeth Il Family !!enlre I

Phone:
Mobile:
Email:
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UNCLASSIFIED

Transfer of name

21. CMS currently has registered and is trading as the Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre.

22, However, this is also the name of the building from which the service operates. The
building is the property of ACT Health, and reflects the original naming of the Centre
(although at a different location) in honor of the Queens royal visit to Canberra in 1963
as part of the Canberra Jubilee celebrations.

23. There are concerns regarding the trade marking of the name. The Business Name
Registration Act 2011 states that a business name is available to an entity if it is not of
a kind that is undesirable. Usage of the Sovereign’s name is considered “undesirable”
according the Business Names Registration (availability of names) determination 2012.

24. Therefore, ACT Health understands that the Sovereign’s name cannot be registered in
this fashion where the connection to or patronage by the Sovereign is not clear. Asa
result, an issue may arise where CMS seeks to continue to operate as the “Queen
Elizabeth Il Family Centre”, while no longer operating out of the building of that name.

25. In order to ensure continued public confidence in the transition and to avoid future
conflict over the naming conventions of the building and service, ACT Health is
proposing to include in the contract provisions concerning the transfer of the name to
either ACT Health or to a new provider under agreement.

Financial Implications
26. ACT Health will need to seek a treasurer’s advance to cover the costs associated with
the transition, currently proposed to be capped at $3 million.

27. CMSis currently funded through the Local Hospital Network. There are no additional
funds available in the Local Hospital Network poal.

Consultation
Internal
28. None.

Cross Directorate

29. The ACT GSO has provided, and continues to provide, extensive specialist legal advice
relating to this matter. ACT GSO has noted substantial risks to the Territory related to
the transitions of this service.

External

30. ACT Health and ACT GSO have been in direct negotiation with CMS and their fegal
representatives, Ashurst on the terms of the transition out. In addition, CMS has
displayed a sustained propensity to make significant and substantive last minute
variations to agreed terms during or at final stages of negotiation.

Work Health and Safety
31. None.

UNCLASSIFIED

Tracking No.: MIN
18/1670

4
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Cc: Clery, Chris <Chris.Clery@act.gov.au>
Subject: CMS: Deed of Variation 12 - Execution Version [DLM=Sensitive: Legal]

Dear Marc

| refer to your instructions earlier today and accordingly attach an execution version of Deed of Variation 12. The
variation is to both the Service Funding Agreement with Canberra Mothercraft Society Inc dated 31 October 2013
and the Licence and Operating Agreement dated 1 July 2000, provides for an extension of the terms until 30 June
2019 and generally provides for the various transition-out arrangements agreed by the parties.

-has forwarded the agreement to CMS and suspects it will be executed by them this afternoon.

As the document now provides for execution in counterparts, the Deed will be taken to have been executed once
the last party signs its copy of the document.

We would be grateful if you could arrange for execution of three copies of the Deed by the Director-General at your
earliest convenience, noting that the Agreement will expire at the end of 14 October 2018 (Sunday).

As before, | would be grateful if you could send me a scanned copy of the Deed once signed. We will arrange for a
copy of each signed version to be forwarded to each party once received.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards
Caro

Caroline Marsh | Principal Solicitor — Commercial | ACT Government Solicitor

& 02 620 53715 | & 02 620 70650 | DX 5602 Canberra | [=] PO Box 260 Civic Square ACT 2608
www.actgs.act.gov.au

Ref: 632673

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not
copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the ACT, the Ngunnawal peopla. We acknowledge and
respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region,
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